

**PEST MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL
DRAFT AGENDA**

**The Delta Hotel
361 Queen Street, Ottawa
Victoria Room
June 12 - 13, 2006**

Day 1 Monday June 12, 2006

Orientation Session (separate agenda) 9:00 - 11:40
Sir Charles Tupper Building (open to all stakeholders)

Lunch 12:00 - 13:00
Delta Hotel, Mystique Restaurant

TAB #

1 Opening of the Meeting 13:00 - 13:45
• **Introductions**
• **Remarks from PMRA's Executive Director**
• **Review of Agenda**

2 The New Pest Control Products Act 13:45 - 14:30
• **Discussion on Implementation**
- **Overview**
Richard Aucoin, A/Chief Registrar, Chief Registrar's Office, PMRA

Break 14:30 - 14:45

cont'd **The New Pest Control Products Act** 14:45 - 16:00
- **Re-Evaluation**
John Worgan, Director, Re-Evaluation Management Division, PMRA
- **Transparency**
Valerie Robertson, Director, Submission Coordination Division, PMRA

3 PMRA Evaluation Reports: A Plain Language Approach 16:00 - 17:00
Richard Aucoin, A/Chief Registrar, Chief Registrar's Office, PMRA

Adjourn 17:00

**Reception (Light refreshments will be provided; Cash bar;
Observers welcome)** 17:00 - 18:00
Delta Hotel, Champlain Foyer

Buffet Dinner (Observers welcome) 18:00
Delta Hotel, Room Champlain

**PEST MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL
DRAFT AGENDA**

Day 2 Tuesday June 13, 2006

- Coffee/Juice/Muffins 8:30 - 9:00
- 4 **Update on Low Risk** 9:00 - 9:30
Karen Lloyd, Director, Environmental Assessment Division, PMRA
- 8 **Pesticide Research and Monitoring** 9:30 - 10:15
Christine Norman, Health Evaluation Division, PMRA
- 9 **Own Use Import Program** 10:15 - 10:45
Trish MacQuarrie, Director, Alternative Strategies and Regulatory Affairs Division, PMRA
- Break 10:45 - 11:00
- 6 **Revocation of the 0.1 ppm Default Regulation for Residues** 11:00 - 11:45
Trevor Satchwill, Health Evaluation Division, PMRA
• Discussion
- 7 **Information Items:** 11:45 - 12:15
 - **PMRA Communications**, *Edith Lachapelle, PMRA*
 - **Re-Evaluation Program Update**, *John Worgan, PMRA*
 - **FPT Initiatives:**
 • **Classification Implementation Working Group Update**
 Lorna Poff, Ontario Ministry of the Environment, Lindsay Hanson, PMRA
 • **Healthy Lawns Working Group Update**, *Rob Ward, PMRA*
 - **Report on the Voluntary Reporting of Incidents Working Group:**
 Environment and Domestic Animals, *Karen Lloyd, PMRA*
 - **Report on the Voluntary Reporting of Incidents Working Group: Human Health**, *Jean-Pierre Lachaine, PMRA*
- Lunch 12:15 - 13:00
- 5 **Compliance** 13:00 - 14:00
Karen McCullagh, Director, Compliance, Lab Services and Regional Operations Division, PMRA
• **PMRA Compliance Program**
• **OECD Workshop on Compliance**
• **Discussion**
- 10 **Other Business** 14:00 - 15:00
 • **Review of Action Items Arising from November 2005 Meeting**
 • **Recommendations to the Minister**
 • **Recommendations for Future Agenda Items**
 • **Next Meeting Date: November 14 -15, 2006**
- 11 **Meeting Evaluation**
- Adjourn 15:00